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MEMORANDUM
- IWVED
TO: Dr. Gearl Loden, Superintendent ﬁrﬁgﬁﬁ R \,.
Tupelo Public School District (4120) \L’ g 5
FROM: Paula A. Vanderford, Ph.D., Executive Direc
Office of District Accreditation
DATE: September 12, 2016

SUBJECT: Accreditation Record Summary for 2015-2016 and RECOMMENDED
Accreditation Status for School Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDED Accreditation Status: ACCREDITED

Listed above is the RECOMMENDED Accreditation Status for your district for school year
2016-2017. This recommendation is based upon the school district's 2015-2016
Accreditation Record Summary and is in accordance with current Accreditation Policies
2.0, 2.1, 2.2, and 2.3 as published in the Mississippi Public School Accountability Standardes.
This Accreditation Record Summary will be presented to the Commission on School
Accreditation on October 18, 2016, and the State Board of Education on October 20, 2016,
for ASSIGNMENT of your district’s Accreditation Status for school year 2016-2017.

Enclosure

Central High School Building Phone (601) 359-3764
359 North West Street Fax (601) 359-1979
P.O. Box 771

Jackson, MS 39205-0771 www.mde.ki2.ms.us



Mississippi Department of Education
Office of Research and Development
Office of District Acereditation

Accreditation Record Summary

Tupelo Public School District (4120)

NO DEFICIENCIES
Public
# of Accred Record Summaries Reported: 1
Report Criteria: District = Tupelo Public School District (4120) 9/12/2016
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